## TOWN OF HUSTISFORD BOARD MEETING Thursday February 6, 2025, 7:30 pm N3906 County Rd. EE, Neosho, WI Minutes

The monthly meeting of the Hustisford Town Board was held on Thursday, February 6, 2025 at 7:30 pm at the Hustisford Town Hall. Present were Chairman David Margelofsky via Microsoft Teams, Supervisor Alvin Hildebrandt, Supervisor Phil Dahnert, Treasurer Allen Hackbarth, Clerk Agnes Schultz, Michele Dahnert, Rob Kassens, Arland Kluewer and Allen Nehls.

Chairman Dave Margelofsky called the meeting to order at 7:30 pm followed by the Pledge of Allegiance. There was a quorum present. Clerk Agnes Schultz verified the posting of the agenda at Hustisford Town Hall, Hustisford State Bank, Husty Hardware, Hustisford Public Library and the Town of Hustisford Website.

## Public Appearance - None

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to approve the January 2, 2025 minutes as presented, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

**Treasurers Report** – Allen Hackbarth suggested to pay down on the short-term loan. Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to pay \$100,00.00 this year and pay off the balance in 2026, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup> motion carried. Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to accept the Treasurer report as presented, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

**Roadwork** – Dave reported it has been windy and there is a tree down, the tree will be cut up Friday morning, Feb 7. The chevron signs are not replaced yet due to the cold weather.

Phil Dahnert made a motion to approve Allen Nehls as a Town employee, Alvin Hildebrandt 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

Rob Kassens expressed concerns regarding firearm restrictions, especially in subdivisions, there have been incidents of concern about firearms being discharged in unsafe matters. Rob has asked the Town Board to be open to communication on restrictions for firearm safety. An ordinance needs to be in place for the Liaison officer to enforce. An ordinance can be tailored to the Town of Hustisford needs. Phil suggested we seek Legal Counsel. Rob suggested to stick with the basics, subdivisions, highlight where allowed and not allowed. The ordinance can be amended as needed. There will be further discussion in the future regarding the Firearm ordinance.

There was discussion about public being allowed to clean up down trees at the St. Helena landfill site. For liability purposes the Town Board will not allow the public to remove down trees.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion for Hubbard/Hustisford Sanitary District #1 to hold their monthly meetings at the Hustisford Town Hall at no charge because they are a part of the Township government, and to issue a key to the Hall, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

Phil Dahnert made a motion to accept Mr. Green Jeans estimate for the amount of \$1,300.00 for spring application only, Alvin Hildebrandt 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to approve the Hustisford Town Board to attend Spring Road School Monday, April 21 – Wednesday, April 23, 2025 at the Chula Vista Resort in Wisconsin Dells, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to approve the Hustisford Town Board to attend the WTA Convention October 12-14, 2025 at Kalahari Resort in Wisconsin Dells, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

**Library Report** – MessageBee passed and will be implemented in late winter/early spring, Calista Moede has been hired as Children's Librarian and started January 6, 2025. Nicoles leave has been worked out and coverage is in place.

**Recreation Report** – The Rec Department will be starting flag football teams, coaches will be needed for this. Town of Hubbard representative resigned.

Fire Department Report – No report

Alvin Hildebrandt made a motion to pay the bills for the \$55,929.24, Phil Dahnert 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

Phil Dahnert made a motion to adjourn, Alvin Hildebrandt 2<sup>nd</sup>, motion carried.

Adjourned at 8:50 pm

Respectfully Submitted by: Agnes Schultz, Clerk